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IMPORTANT/CONFIDENTIAL: 
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Docket Optical System Eastshore Exhibit List, Docket 06-AFC-6 Page 

From: Jewell Hargleroad 
To: Susan Gefter "County Counsel Massey Andrew ... 
CC: Docket Optical System 
Date: 1/8/2008 1 1 :1 1 AM 
Subject: Eastshore Exhibit List, Docket 06-AFC-6 
Attachments: CEC Eastshore Field Notes for Sutter Powerplant GC 

RCEC Declaration001 CEC Eastshore GC RCEC CEC Eas 
tshore GC RCEC CEC Eastshore GC RCEC 

Exhibits 728 and 729 

Jewell J. Hargleroad 
Ph: 51 0-331 -2975 
jewellhargleroad@mac.com 

This message is intended only for the 
individual or entity to which it is addressed. It contains 
information which may be privileged, confidential and exempt from 
disclosure under law. If the reader of this message is not the 
intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for 
delivering the message to the intended recipient, please be aware 
that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this 
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this 
communication in error, please notify me immediately. 
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